Minutes University Committee on Courses and Curricula 16 April 2002

PRESENT:	Keith Belli, Benjamin Blair, David Bridges, Michael Brown, James Bryant, Joel Bumgardner, Jeffrey Haupt, Carlen Henington, Clyde Herring, Keith Hodge, Delores Hudson, David Jennings, Sharon Nobles, Traci Mongeon, June Schmidt, Nancy Ziegler
EXCUSED:	Thomas Althen, Joseph Chromiak, Julie Fulgham, David Lewis, Charles Palmer, Robert Wolverton
UNEXCUSED:	Jeffery Krans

Belli called the meeting to order at 1:46 p.m. in McKay Lab.

Bryant moved, seconded by Henington, to approve the minutes of the March 28, 2002 meeting. The motion to approve the minutes passed unanimously.

Henington moved, seconded by Bridges, to approve the modification of HS 2203 Foods and HS 3263 Research Methods in Food and Nutrition; deletion of NTR 4223/6223 Human Nutrition and HS 4223/6223 Human Nutrition; and the addition of HS 4253/6253 Human Nutrition I, NTR 4253/6253 Human Nutrition I, HS 4293/6293 Human Nutrition II and NTR 4293/6293 Human Nutrition II. After discussion, the motion to approve these course proposals, with the exception of HS 3263 was passed unanimously. The approval of the HS 3263 proposal was contingent upon receipt of a topic outline, including the new hours, for the reduction of the laboratory from three to two hours.

Bridges moved, seconded by Bryant, to approve the modifications of AS 3013 Air Force Leadership and Management I, AS 3023 Air Force Leadership and Management II, AS 4013 National Security Forces in Contemporary American Society I, and AS 4023 National Security Forces in Contemporary American Society II. The motion passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Blair, to approve the deletion of MA 1113 Structure of the Real Number System and MA 1123 Informal Geometry and Measurement, and the additions of MA 1413 Structure of the Real Number System, MA 1423 Problem Solving with Real Numbers, MA 1433 Informal Geometry and Measurement, and MA 1453 Precalculus with Graphing Calculators. After discussion, the motion to approve these course proposals passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Haupt, to approve the additions of ASE 9000, CHE 9000, and IE 9000. The motion passed unanimously.

Page 2 Minutes - April 16, 2002

Bridges moved, seconded by Hodge, to approve the additions of CS 1284 Introduction to Computer Programming, CS 1384 Intermediate Computer Programming and CS 2383 Data Structures and Analysis of Algorithms. The motion passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Bumgardner, to approve the modification of the Bachelor of Science, Biology Education Teacher-secondary level. The motion to approve the degree program modification was passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Henington, to approve the degree modifications of the Bachelor of Science, Computer Science and Bachelor of Science, Software Engineering, and the addition of a Minor in Software Engineering. The motion passed unanimously.

Bumgardner moved, seconded by Henington, to adjourn at 2:35 p.m.